University of Nebraska - Lincoln Digital Commons@University of Nebraska - Lincoln

Faculty Publications: Agricultural Economics

Agricultural Economics Department

7-1-2011

Departmental Publications in Agricultural Economics 2010

Pamela A. Holmes University of Nebraska Lincoln, pholmes1@unl.edu

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/ageconfacpub



Part of the Agricultural and Resource Economics Commons

Holmes, Pamela A., "Departmental Publications in Agricultural Economics 2010" (2011). Faculty Publications: Agricultural Economics. Paper 117.

http://digitalcommons.unl.edu/ageconfacpub/117

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Agricultural Economics Department at DigitalCommons@University of Nebraska -Lincoln. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty Publications: Agricultural Economics by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@University of Nebraska - Lincoln.



Departmental Publications

Agricultural Economics 2010

- **★** Articles in Professional Journals
- ★ Books, Book Chapters and Book Reviews
- **★** Research Bulletins
- **★** Departmental Publications
- ★ Conference/Symposium Proceedings
- **★** Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented
- **★ Popularized Public Media Articles**
- **★** Abstracts
- **★** Extension Publications
- **★** Theses and Dissertations

Report Prepared by Pam Holmes

Department of Agricultural Economics

Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources
University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, Nebraska 68583-0922



The University of Nebraska–Lincoln does not discriminate based on gender, age, disability, race, color, religion, marital status, veteran's status, national or ethnic origin, or sexual orientation.

Table of Contents

General Notes
Articles in Professional Journals
Books, Book Chapters and Book Reviews
Research Bulletins
Departmental Publications
Conference/Symposium Proceedings
Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented 7
Popularized Public Media Articles
Abstracts
Extension Publications
Theses and Dissertations

GENERAL NOTES

Publications are listed by type, not subject matter. This Departmental Publication List is also available at the Department of Agricultural Economics' Website: http://agecon.unl.edu/ and publications are linked to their site. In most cases, the direct Internet address is listed after the citation, if it is available on-line. You are also welcome to check the University of Nebraska's Institute of Agriculture and Natural Resources Website, http://www.ianr.unl.edu/. If appropriate, (see instructions below), your request for hard copies of the publications should be addressed to the author.

In all cases "UNL" stands for University of Nebraska–Lincoln. All requests for publications should contain complete information, i.e., author(s), title, dates, numbers, etc. Including all pertinent information will speed the response to your request.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ORDERING PUBLICATIONS

Articles in Professional Journals

The author usually has reprints of his/her articles that have appeared in journals. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Articles can also be accessed by obtaining the appropriate journal at your local university or public library.

Books, Book Chapters and Book Reviews

Inquiries concerning books or chapters in books should be addressed to the publishers of the books. Inquiries can also be addressed to **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Books or chapters in books may also be available at your local university or public library. Most book reviews appear in professional journals, and can be obtained in the same way as articles in professional journals (see previous item).

Research Bulletins

Requests for Research Bulletins should be addressed to IANR Communications and Information Technology, Publishing Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918.

Departmental Publications

The Department Report can be ordered by writing to Pam Holmes, Publications Coordinator, Department of Agricultural Economics, 207 Filley Hall, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. *Cornhusker Economics* publications are available on-line at http://www.agecon.unl.edu/Cornhuskereconomics.html or by contacting Nancy Pritchett, Department of Agricultural Economics, 207 Filley Hall, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922, 402/472-1789, npritchett1@unl.edu

Conference/Symposium Proceedings Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented

Presentations listed have been made before the audience cited. They are sometimes available from the author. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

Popularized Public Media Articles

The best source of magazine articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

Abstracts

Most abstracts appear in professional journals, and can be obtained in the same way as articles in professional journals (see earlier item).

Extension Publications

Requests for Extension Publications should be addressed to IANR Communications & Computing Services, Publication Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918. Many Extension publications are also available on-line at http://www.ianr.unl.edu/pubs/.

Monographs and Reports to Funding Agencies

Inquiries about monographs and reports to fundings agencies should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

Other and Miscellaneous

Slide sets, videotapes and software are available from IANR Communications and Information Technology, Publication Distribution, 105 ACB, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0918. Other inquiries should be addressed to the **author**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922.

Theses and Dissertations

Information concerning the results of theses and dissertations may be obtained by writing the **author** and/or **advisor**, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922. Copies of theses and dissertations may be available for purchase from University Microfilms International, P.O. Box 1346, Ann Arbor, MI 48106-1346, Telephone: (800) 521-0600, website: http://www.proquest.com/products_umi/dissertations/.

NOTE: Should you have any difficulty in ordering publications, please contact **Pam Holmes**, Publications Coordinator, Department of Agricultural Economics, University of Nebraska–Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 68583-0922, Telephone: (402) 472-1913, e-mail: pholmes1@unl.edu

Articles in Professional Journals

- Adams, D.R., T.J. Klopfenstein, G.E. Erickson, D.R. Mark, M.K. Luebbe, and W.A. Griffin. 2010. The Economic Effects of Sorting Cattle by Weight and Time of Year into Different Production Systems. 2010, *Professional Animal Scientist* 26:595-602.
- Azzam, A., B. Rettab, and M. Morada. "Revealed Comparative Advantage Where It is Least Expected: Dubai." *International Journal of Trade and Global Markets* 3(2010):199-216
- Bertrand, J., and A. Yiannaka. "Understanding Patenting Decisions: A Classroom Exercise." *Journal of Economic Education*. In Print.
- Brooks, E.S., J. Boll, A.J. Snyder, K.M. Ostrowski, S.L. Kane, J.D. Wulfhorst, L.W. Van Tassell, and R. Mahler. 2010. "Long-term Sediment Loading Trends in the Paradise Creek Watershed." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*. 65(6):331-341.
- Drivas K. and K. Giannakas. "The Effect of Cooperatives on Quality-Enhancing Product Innovation Activity." *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2010, 61, 2: 295-317.
- Fulginiti, L. E. "What Comes First, Agricultural Growth or Democracy?" *Agricultural Economics*, January 2010, Vol. 41 (1): 15-24.
- Fulginiti, L.E. "Estimating Griliches' k-shift." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2010, 82(1): 86-101.
- Hanson, R.J. "Collaborating to Create an Ag Banking Degree in Partnership with Bankers." *North American Colleges and Teachers of Agricultural Journal*, Volume 54, Volume 3, September 2010. ISSN 0149-4910
- Hoagland, L.L. Hodges, G.A. Helmers, J.R. Brandle, and C.A. Francis. "Labor Availability in an Integrated Agricultural System." *Journal of Sustainable Agriculture*, 34 (2010)5: 532-548.
- Huang, R., L.E. Fulginiti and E.W. Peterson. "Health and Growth: Causality through Education." *China Agricultural Economic Review*, 2010, Vol. 2, No. 3 (2010): 321-344
- Lassoued R. and K. Giannakas. "Economic Effects of Consumer-Oriented GM Products in Markets with a Labeling Regime." *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 2010, 61, 3: 499-526.
- Liska A.J. and R.K. Perrin. "Securing Foreign Oil: A Case for Including Military Operations in the Climate Change Impact of Fuels." *Environment*, 2010, 52,9-22. http://www.environmentmagazine.org/Archives/Back%20Issues/July-August%202010/securing-foreign-oil-full.

- Lubben, B.D. and J.L. Novak. "Discussion: What Have We Learned from the New Suite of Risk Management Programs." Southern Agricultural Economics Association. Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, 2010, 42(3): 537-541.
- Panagiotou, D. and A. Azzam. "Trade Bans, Imperfect Competition, and Welfare: BSE and the US Beef Industry." *Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics* 58(2010):109-129.
- Pytlik Zillig, L.M., Q. Hu, K.G. Hubbard, G.D. Lynne, and R.H. Bruning. "Improving Farmers' Perception and Use of Climate Predictions in Farming Decisions: A Transition Model." *Journal of Applied Meteorology and Climatology 49* (June 2010): 1333-1340.
- Rettab, B., T. Kwaak, and A. Azzam. "An Optimization Procedure for Estimating the Stock of Capital: Application to Ten Production Sectors of Dubai." *Regional and Sectoral Economic Studies* 10(2010):113-119.
- Sautter, J., N. Ovchinnikova, C. Kruse, and G. Lynne. "Farmers' Decisions Regarding Carbon Sequestration: A Metaeconomic View." *Society and Natural Resources* 24,2 (online, November, 2010; print publication, January, 2011): 133-147.
- Stockton M.C., and D.A. Bessler, and R.K. Wilson, "Price Discovery in the Nebraska Cash Cattle Markets." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 42(1):2010, pg 1 14
- Sun, L., L.E. Fulginiti, and Y. Chen. "Taiwanese Industry Competitiveness when Outward FDI is Defensive." *Journal of Asian Economics*, 2010, 21(4):365-377.
- Tosakana, N.S.P., L.W. Van Tassell, J.D. Wulfhorst, J. Boll, R. Mahler, E.S. Brooks, and S. Kane. 2010. "Determinants of the Adoption of Conservation Practices by Farmers in the Northwest Wheat and Range Region." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation*. 65(6):404-412.
- Watson, A.K., T.J. Klopfenstein, G.E. Erickson, W.H. Schacht, and D.R. Mark. "Economic Analysis of Smooth Bromegrass Pasture Growing Systems." *Professional Animal Scientist*, and Midwest American Society of Animal Science/American Dairy Science Association. 2010.
- Williams B., and M.C. Stockton. "Utilizing Cow-calf Producer Information to Increase Profits in Retained Ownership of Beef Cattle." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*

Books, Book Chapters and Book Reviews

Khachaturyan, M. and G.D. Lynne. Review of McCloskey, D.N., "The Bourgeois Virtues: Ethics for an Age of Commerce." Chicago, Illinois: The University of Chicago Press, 2006, 616 pp., in *Journal of Socio-Economics* 39, 5 (October 2010): 610-612

Research Bulletins and Reports

- Lubben, B.D. "Multifunctional Demands on U.S. Agriculture: A Framework for Future Policy Challenges." Occasional Paper. University of Nebraska-Lincoln. May 2010.
- Vogt, R.J., R.L. Cantrell, B.B. Johnson, and B.D. Lubben. "Life in Nonmetropolitan Nebraska: Perceptions of Well-Being and Acts of Care Giving: 2010 Nebraska Rural Poll Results." Center for Applied Rural Innovation Research Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln 10-3, November 2010.
- Vogt, R.J., R.L. Cantrell, B.B. Johnson, and B.D. Lubben. "Living and Shopping in Nonmetropolitan Nebraska: 2010 Nebraska Rural Poll Results." Center for Applied Rural Innovation Research Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln 10-2, November 2010.
- Vogt, R.J., R.L. Cantrell, B.B. Johnson, and B.D. Lubben. "Views on Agriculture, Energy and Food in Nonmetropolitan Nebraska: 2010 Nebraska Rural Poll Results." Center for Applied Rural Innovation Research Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln 10-2, November 2010.

Departmental Publications

All Cornhusker Economics Publications are available at: http://www.agecon.unl.edu/Cornhuskereconomics.html

- Aiken, J.D. "The Nebraska Citizen Initiative Process." *Cornhusker Economics*, December 1, 2010.
- Aiken, J.D. "2010 Federal Estate Tax Issues." *Cornhusker Economics, October 13,* 2010.
- Aiken, J.D. "2010 Nebraska Wind Energy Legislation." Cornhusker Economics, August 11, 2010.
- Aiken, J.D. "New 2010 Division Fence Law." Cornhusker Economics, June 2, 2010.
- Aiken, J.D. "2010 Legislative Summary." Cornhusker Economics, May 5, 2010.
- Alvarez, D. and F. Trindade. "Status of U.S. Initiatives to Limit GHG Emissions." Cornhusker Economics, October 20, 2010.
- Alvarez, D. and R. Perrin. "Climate Change Policy: The Waxman-Markey Bill." Cornhusker Economics, April 7, 2010.

- Barrett, T. "Nebraska Farm Business Averages." Cornhusker Economics, July 14, 2010.
- Barrett, T. and B. Heinrichs. "Cost of Production and Crop Insurance." *Cornhusker Economics*, February 17, 2010.
- Burgener, P. "Nebraska Panhandle Connects with German Institute on Agri Benchmark Project." *Cornhusker Economics*, July 28, 2010.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. "Developing a Community Marketing Plan." *Cornhusker Economics*, December 10, 2010.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. and R. Cantrell. "Tailoring Rural Community Web Sites to New Residents." *Cornhusker Economics,* February 24, 2010.
- Cantrell, R. "The Demand for Citizen Leadership in Non-Metropolitan Nebraska." Cornhusker Economics, October 27, 2010.
- Cantrell, R. "A Quick Look at Nebraska's Youth Population Data from Recent Census Estimates." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 1, 2010.
- Cantrell, R. 501(C)(3) Nonprofit Organizations in Nebraska: 2008." *Cornhusker Economics*, April 15, 2010.
- Cech, J., D. Mark, and R. Wilson. "Energy Restriction During Breeding Gilt Development: An Economic Analysis." *Cornhusker Economics*, March 4, 2010.
- Dhoubhadel, S. and M. Stockton. "Stochastic Partial Budgeting: A New Look at an Old Tool, *Cornhusker Economics*, April 30, 2010.
- Dhoubhadel, S. and M. Stockton. "The U. S. Import of Beef: Friend or Foe to Domestic Beef Production?" *Cornhusker Economics*, January 27, 2010.
- Goeller, D. "The eHarmony of Farm Succession." *Cornhusker Economics,* November 3, 2010.
- Goeller, D. "Trade Adjustment Assistance for Farmers." *Cornhusker Economics,* February 3, 2010.
- Griffith, C. "North Central Risk Management Education Center." *Cornhusker Economics,* May 20, 2010.
- Johnson, B.B." Getting Honest With Oil." Cornhusker Economics, August 4, 2010.
- Johnson, B.B. "A Thin Real Estate Market Becomes Even Leaner." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 8, 2010.
- Johnson, B.B., R. Lukassen, and T. Rosener. Cropland Values Rise While Rangeland Values Fall." *Cornhusker Economics*, March 12, 2010.

- Johnson, B.B., R. Luakssen, and T. Rosener. "Nebraska Farm Real Estate Market Developments 2009-2010." Department of Agricultural Economics Report No. 187, UNL, Lincoln, Nebraska, June 2010. http://agecon.unl.edu/c/document_library/get_file?uuid=f4e77d3d-1552-4cbb-982 e-8e5ef81411ea&groupId=2369805
- Johnson, B.B. and T. Rosener. "Nebraska's Virtual Corn Suitability Rating." Cornhusker Economics, June 10, 2010.
- Jose, H.D. "Determining Farm Custom Rates." Cornhusker Economics, March 31, 2010.
- Jose, H.D. "Risk Management Challenges and Opportunities in 2010." *Cornhusker Economics*, January 20, 2010.
- Kastanek, K. and R. Swartz. "NAMA National Conference a Learning Experience for Nebraska Students. *Cornhusker Economics*, June 23, 2010.
- Khachaturyan, M. and E.W.F. Peterson. "Politics and Trade in the Former Soviet Union." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 16, 2010.
- Khachaturyan, M. and G. Lynne. "Two and a Half Cheers for the Midwestern Bourgeoisie: Role of the Virtues in Tempering Business Decisions." *Cornhusker Economics*, January 13, 2010.
- Lassoued, R. and K. Giannakas. "Economic Effects of the Consumer-Oriented GM Products in Markets with a Labeling Regine." *Cornhusker Economics*, October 2, 2010.
- Lu, Y. and E.W.F. Peterson. "Poverty Reduction and the Income Inequality in China." *Cornhusker Economics*, June 30, 2010.
- Lubben, B.D. "The ACRE Program: Sign-up Results, Expected Payments and Future Prospects" *Cornhusker Economics*, August 18, 2010.
- Lubben, B.D. "Analyzing ACRE: Results for 2009 and Decisions for 2010." *Cornhusker Economics,* March 19, 2010.
- Mark, D.R. "Co-Product Prices May Be Nearing Seasonal Low." *Cornhusker Economics,* July 21, 2010.
- Narjes, C., B. Vogt and C. Hancock. "Leveraging Technology for the Future of Nebraska: Creating a Statewide Broadband Plan." *Cornhusker Economics*, May 26, 2010.
- Perrin, R.K. and D. Alvarez. "Nebraska Ethanol's Carbon Footprint" *Cornhusker Economics*, February 10, 2010.

- Reese, D., R. Randall, R. Cantrell, B. Lubben, C. Head, and D. Aiken. "IANR Animal Welfare Report." IANR Animal Welfare Committee Report to IANR Dean's Council. University of Nebraska-Lincoln. October 2010.
- Reimers-Hild, Connie. "Sustainability through Profitability: The Triple Bottom Line." Cornhusker Economics, November 11, 2010.
- Schoengold, K. "Input Price Risk and the Adoption of Conservation Technology." Cornhusker Economics, October 7, 2010.
- Schoengold, K. "Tiered Pricing and Cost Functions: Are Equity, Cost Recovery and Economics Efficiency Compatible Goals?." *Cornhusker Economics*, April 21, 2010.
- Shrestha, P. and G. Lynne. "Toward Sustainability in Business, Industry and Community: Empathy Tempered Choices." *Cornhusker Economics*. August 26, 2010.
- Stockton, M. and B. Williams. "Identifying Profitable Characteristics of Steer Calves to be Retained." *Cornhusker Economics*, September 22, 2010.
- Supalla, R.J. "Science and Climate Change Debacle." *Cornhusker Economics,* January 6, 2010.
- Supalla, R.J. "If Irrigation Needs to be Reduced, How Should We Do It?" *Cornhusker Economics*, September 15, 2010.
- Supalla, R.J. and C. Thompson. "Understanding the Value of Water in Nebraska." Cornhusker Economics, December 15, 2010.
- Trindade, F. And D. Alvarez. "The Status of Internaitonal Negotiations on Climate Change." *Cornhusker Economics*, November 17, 2010.
- Vogt, R., C. Burkhart-Kriesel, R. Cantrell, and C. Narjes. "Attracting and Retaining Workers in Rural Communities.." *Cornhusker Economics*, May 13, 2010.
- Vogt, R., C. Hancock, and C. Narjes. "Internet Connectivity and Use in Nebraska." Cornhusker Economics, July 7, 2010.
- Voss, M., R. Janousek and J. Lander. "Celebrating our Heritage, Exploring Our Future." Cornhusker Economics, March 24, 2010.

Conference/Symposium Proceedings

Conley, D.M. "Biofuels, Energy Prices and Food Supply Systems." Selected paper presented at the annual meeting of the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association. http://www.ifama.org/. Boston, Massachusetts. June 19, 2010.

- Conley, D.M. "U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission vs Risk Management Services Company." Selected paper presented at the annual meeting of the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association. http://www.ifama.org/. Boston, Massachusetts. June 19, 2010.
- Dhoubhadel, S.P. and M.C. Stockton, "The U.S. Import of Beef: Substitute or Complement for Domestic Beef Production?" Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meeting, Orlando, Florida, February 2010. http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/handle/56509">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/handle/56509
- Musgrave, J.A., L.A. Stalker, T.J. Klopfenstein, M.C. Stockton, and K.H. Jenkins. "Effects of Corn Hybrid on Amount of Residue Available for Grazing Relative to Grain Yield." Proceedings, Western Section of American Society of Animal Scientists 61:131-133.
- Spangler, M.L., M.K. Nielsen, D. Brink, G.E. Erickson, J. Ellis, D. Mark, D. Burson, D. Smith, and B. Lubben. 2010. "The Nebraska Beef Industry Scholars Program." Abstracts, 2010 ASAS Midwest Section Meeting. *Journal of Animal Science* 88(E-supplement 3): 141.

Unpublished Papers/Speeches Presented

- Burkhart-Kriesel, C., R. Cantrell, B. Johnson, C. Narjes, and R. Vogt. "Using A Marketing Approach to Understand Residential Decisions Among New Residents to Nebraska's Panhandle." Economic Development in Underserved Communities National Conference, Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, Kansas City, Missouri, September 2010.
- Conley, D.M. "Corn, Fuel Prices & the Distribution of Distillers? Grains from Ethanol." Agribusiness Research Emphasizing Competitiveness and Profitability, WERA-72. June 14-15, 2010. Santa Clara, California.
- Conley, D.M. "U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission vs. Risk Management Service Company." Agribusiness Research Emphasizing Competitiveness and Profitability, WERA-72. June 14-15, 2010. Santa Clara, California.
- Conley, D.M. "Crude Oil, Corn & the Distribution of Distillers Grains from Ethanol."North Central Farm Management Committee. October 7, 2010. Omaha, Nebraska.
- Giannakas K. and M. Fulton. "Horizon and Free-Rider Problems in Cooperative Organizations." Joint Agricultural & Applied Economics Association (AAEA) and Canadian Agricultural Economics Society (CAES) Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 2010.

- Khachaturyan, M. "Agricultural Productivity Growth in the Caucasian Countries." *Poster presentation*, American Agricultural Economics Association, Canadian Agricultural Economics Society, Western Agricultural Economics Association (AAEA, CAES and WAEA) Joint Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 2010.
- Khachaturyan, M. and G.D. Lynne. "Role of Empathy (and Sympathy) in Economic Choice." American Agricultural Economics Association, Canadian Agricultural Economics Society, Western Agricultural Economics Association Joint Meeting, in IBES-AAEA session "Moving Beyond Self-Interest in Economic Choice: Further Tests of Social Capital and Dual Interests Theory," July 2010, Denver, Colorado.
- Khachaturyan, M. and K. Schoengold. "The Potential for Transboundary Water Resource Agreements: An Application to the Kura-Araks River Basin." Graduate Student Workshop on International /Transboundary Water, Water Science and Policy Center, and Global Studies Program, University of California, Riverside, California, December 2010.
- Khachaturyan, M. and K. Schoengold. "The Potential for Transboundary Water Resource Agreements: An Application to the Kura-Araks River Basin." Association of Environmental and Resource Economics (AERE) Sessions at Southern Economic Association (SAE) 80th Annual Meeting, Atlanta, Georgia, November 2010.
- Khachaturyan, M. and G.D. Lynne. "Feminist and Behavioral Economics: Toward an Integration." Society for the Advancement of Behavioral Economics (SABE) Annual conference, San Diego, California, August, August 2010.
- Lassoued R. and K. Giannakas. "Economic Effects of the Consumer- Oriented GM Products in Markets with a Labeling Regime." Joint AAEA and CAES Meeting, Denver, Colorado, July 2010.
- Lassoued R. and K. Giannakas. "The Economics of Consumer-Oriented GM Products in Markets with a Labeling Regime." Rupert's Land Consumer Behavior Symposium, Saskatoon, Canada, May 2010.
- Lynne, G.D and M. Khachaturyan. "Tests of Dual Interests Theory." American Agricultural Economics Association, Canadian Agricultural Economics Society, Western Agricultural Economics Association Joint Meeting," in IBES-AAEA session "Moving Beyond Self-Interest in Economic Choice: Further Tests of Social Capital and Dual Interests Theory," July 2010, Denver, Colorado.
- Martin, D.L., R.J. Supalla, C.L. Thompson, B.P. McMullen, G.W. Hergert, and P.A. Burgener. "Advances in Deficit Irrigation Management." Fifth National Decennial Irrigation Conference. ASABE and the Irrigation Association. Phoenix, Arizona. December 2010.

Popularized Public Media Articles

- Aiken, D. "Animal Welfare Issues Looming." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(2), February 2010: 128.
- Hanson, R.J. Share Your Appreciation It Matters." Tools for Profit. *Dairy Herd Management*. Volume 47, Number 9, September 2010, page 8.
- Hanson, R.J. "Improve Family Communication." Tools for Profit. *Dairy Herd Management*. Volume 47, Number 5, May 2010, page 8.
- Hanson, R.J. "Mult-Generation Family Dairy Farming: Family Harmony vs. Family Conflicts?" Tools for Profit. *Dairy Herd Management*. Volume 47, Number 1, January 2010, page 6.
- Johnson, B. and T. Barrett. "Good Income Year for Nebraska Producers." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(12), December 2010: 108.
- Lubben, B.D. 2010. "Future of Estate Tax Remains Unsettled." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(10), October 2010:94.
- Lubben, B.D. and G.D. Lynne. "Ag Faces Demand for Agro-Ecosystem." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(9) September 2010:110.
- Lubben, B.D. "Renewable Energy Increases Demands on U.S. Agriculture." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(8) August 2010:124.
- Lubben, B.D. and M.R. Gustafson. "Local Food Systems Raise Policy Challenges." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(7) July 2010:92.
- Lubben, B.D. "Ag Policy must Meet Global Food Demand." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(6) June 2010:68.
- Lubben, B.D. "Beef Scholars Tackle Issues." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(5) May 2010:68.
- Lubben, B.D. "Budget Targets Ag." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(4) April 2010:68.
- Lubben, B.D. "Be Sure You Understand SURE and Crop Insurance." Policy Report. Nebraska Farmer 152(3) March 2010:68.
- Lubben, B.D. "Expect Major Policy Decisions in '10." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(1) January 2010:68.
- Mark, D.R., and B.D. Lubben. "Livestock Rules Generate Uncertainty." Policy Report. *Nebraska Farmer* 152(11) November, 2010:99.

- Mark, D.R., and E. Rosa. "Tight Cattle Supplies Support Cattle Prices Amidst Weak Demand." Analysis & Comments Letter #32. Livestock Marketing Information Center, August 10, 2010.
- Mark, D.R., D. Feuz, T. Petry, and J. Riley. *In the Cattle Markets*. University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, Utah State University Extension, North Dakota State University Extension, and Mississippi State University Extension. Published weekly since June 1, 2009. Available online: http://www.lmic.info/memberspublic/InTheCattleMarket.html.

Abstracts

- Hanson, R.J. "Advising Students With A Passion Without Faculty Burnout." *North American Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture Journal* 54(3):2010.
- Hanson, R.J. "Collaborating to Create an Ag Banking Degree in Partnership With Bankers." *North American Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture Journal* 54(3): 2010.

Extension Publications

- Buckner, C.D., T.J. Klopfenstein, G.E. Erickson, V.R. Bremer, and D.R. Mark. "Economics for Feeding Distillers Grains to Finishing Cattle." 2011 Nebraska Beef Cattle Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, MP94, December 2010.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. "Setting Up Your Own Business: Glossary of Financial Management Terms." NebGuide G2007, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, Institute of Agricultural and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Nebraska. November 2010.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. "Setting Up Your Own Business: Records and Bookkeeping." NebGuide G2008, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, Institute of Agricultural and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Nebraska. November 2010.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. "Setting Up Your Own Business: Monitoring the Health and Growth of Your Business." NebGuide G2009, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, Institute of Agricultural and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Nebraska. November 2010.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. "Setting Up Your Own Business: Financing Your Business" NebGuide G2010, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, Institute of Agricultural and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Nebraska. November 2010.

- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. "Setting Up Your Own Business: Planning Your Insurance Coverage." NebGuide G2011, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, Institute of Agricultural and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Nebraska. November 2010.
- Burkhart-Kriesel, C. and R. Cantrell. "Nebraska's Tourism Lodging Tax: Estimating Tourism's Economic Impact." NebGuide G1615, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, Institute of Agricultural and Natural Resources, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Nebraska. Revised September 2010.
- Cech, J.D., D.R. Mark, R.K. Johnson, and P.S. Miller. "An Economic Analysis of Energy Restriction During Pre-pubescene in Gilts." *Nebraska Swine Report, 2010.* EC219 pp 8-10.
- Jenson, R., and D.R. Mark. "Nebraska Feedlot Labor Survey." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, November, 2010.
- Jose, H.D. and R. Janousek. "2010 Nebraska Custom Rates- Part I." EC 823, Nebraska Extension, July 2010.

 http://www.ianrpubs.unl.edu/epublic/live/ec823/build/ec823.pdf
- Jose, H.D. and R. Janousek. 2010 Nebraska Custom Rates- Part II. EC 826, Nebraska Extension, July 2010. <ahref="http://www.ianrpubs.unl.edu/epublic/live/ec826/build/ec826.pdf">http://www.ianrpubs.unl.edu/epublic/live/ec826/build/ec826.pdf
- Overturf, S., and D.R. Mark. "Nebraska Cash Cattle Prices and Basis Patterns." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, November, 2010
- Overturf, S., and D.R. Mark. "Nebraska Cash Wheat Prices and Basis Patterns." University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, EC844, October, 2010.http://www.ianrpubs.unl.edu/sendlt/ec844.pdf
- Overturf, S., and D.R. Mark. "Nebraska Cash Soybean Prices and Basis Patterns." EC845, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, October, 2010. http://www.ianrpubs.unl.edu/sendlt/ec845.pdf
- Overturf, S., and D.R. Mark. "Nebraska Cash Corn Prices and Basis Patterns." EC846, University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, October, 2010. http://www.ianrpubs.unl.edu/sendlt/ec846.pdf
- Rich, A.R., G.E. Erickson, T.J. Klopfenstein, M.K. Luebbe, J.R. Benton, W.A. Griffen, and D.R. Mark. "Effect of Feeding Greater Than 70% Wet Distillers Grains Plus Solubles on Feed Cattle." 2011 Nebraska Beef Cattle Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, MP94, December 2010.

- Sarturi, J.O., D.R. Mark, G.E. Erickson, T.J. Klopfenstein, J.T. Vasconcelos, and V.R. Bremer. "Economic Impact of Sulfur Levels in Distillers Grains Rations Fed to Beef Cattle." 2011 Nebraska Beef Cattle Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, MP94, December 2010.
- Waterbury, Josie A., Darrell R. Mark, and Richard K. Perrin. "The Economic Impact of Feeding Wet Corn Co-Products in Nebraska." 2010 Nebraska Beef Cattle Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, MP94, December 2010.
- Watson, A.K., T.J. Klopfenstein, G.E. Erickson, D.R. Mark, and W.H. Schacht. "Economic Analysis of Supplementing DDGS to Grazing Steers." 2011 Nebraska Beef Cattle Report. University of Nebraska-Lincoln Extension, MP94, December 2010.

Theses and Dissertations

- Cech, J.D. "Energy Restriction During Development in Breeding Gilts: An Economic Analysis." M.S. Thesis, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2010. (Advisor D. Mark)
- Nene, G. "Essays on Industrial Organization and Environmental Economics." Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2010. (Advisor K. Schoengold and A. Azzam)
- Sesmero, J.P. "Essays on Equity Efficiency Trade-Offs in Energy and Climate Policies." Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2010. (Advisor L. Fulginiti)
- Traore, D. "An Analysis of Supply Contracts in the Livestock Markets of the United States." M.S. Thesis, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 2010. (Advisor J. Royer)